WightDebbie

From: Thunderbird Sailing [info@thunderbirdsailing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 1:44 PM

To: WightDebbie

Subject: QUESTION

Hi Debbie,

Since I haven’t heard back from you I was just wondering if you received my emails dated April 2nd and April
3rd?

In addition, might you be able to print the attached four images so they can be available at the meeting to be
shown to the committee members? I would like to show them when I talk briefly about considering not just the

mortality locations and statistics, but the sublethal injuries to manatees.
Please let me know.
Thank you!

Nancy Anderson






Begin forwarded message:

From: Thunderbird Sailing <info@thunderbirdsailing.com> .
Subject: Fwd: Collier County LRRC Questions CLARIFICATION
Date: April 3, 2016 at 5:38:04 PM EDT

To: Debbie Wight <DebbieWight@colliergov.net>

Hi Debbie,

Just a clarification regarding item #1 in my email below. I realize the number of manatees injured / rescued for
Collier County is in the LRRC notebook with which we were provided. What I’'m really looking for is not
numbers (which are in the notebook), but articles that would pertain to sublethal injuries, type, etc.

Thank you!
Sincerely,
Nancy

Begin forwarded message:

From: Thunderbird Sailing <info@thunderbirdsailing.com>
Subject: Re: Collier County LRRC Questions

Date: April 2, 2016 at 2:14:41 PM EDT

To: Debbie Wight <DebbieWight@colliergov.net>

Dear Debbie,

As a Manatee Protection Committee member, I feel we are concentrating too much on the location of the
manatee carcasses (manatee mortalities), despite being reminded often by Scott Calleson that the locations
shouldn’t be thought of as the place where the manatees were killed. I also think that the manatee zones should
take into account not just the overlap of boaters and manatees, and manatee mortalities, but the number of
injured and/or rescued manatees.



In that regard, would you please let me know if articles / reviews are available for the following topics:

1. Number of manatee injuries and/ or rescues in Collier County and adjacent counties for 2000 - 2016

2. Average number of prop scars per manatee

3. Current MIPS information - number of manatees currently in the photo identification system

Also, might the following be printed and made available to each committee member for the meeting next week?
1. Review: Slower boat speeds reduce risks to manatees, by Scott Calleson and R. Kipp Frohlich, 2007

2. A copy of a photo showing the tracking of 2 manatees with telemetry tags that shows their traveling path
from Marco Island to Port of the Islands within 6 days to a week. I'm thinking of a specific photo, however it
can be anyone that shows that manatees travel distances in relatively short amounts of time. My goal is to show
that a manatee that was injured or struck by a boat in one location, might actually die in a location many miles
away as we have been reminded of frequently during our meetings by Scott Calleson.

Thank you so much!

Sincerely,

Nancy Anderson
Phone: 312 282 4083

On Apr 1, 2016, at 3:30 PM, WightDebbie <DebbieWight@colliergov.net> wrote:

https://www.colliergov.net/your-government/divisions-a-e/environmental-services/manatee-
protection/local-rule-review-manatee-protection-committee

Sent from my iPhone

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.
Instead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.



